Dear Prof.Houze:

Thank you for accelerating the review process of our manuscript. This is especially important because many of my coauthors and I will be on travel most part of July for a workshop. Also I plan to emphasis on this work at the workshop very similar to what I did at the AMS. In that sense your timely response was very important. We wish to thank all the three reviewers and you for all the critical review that led to substantial improvements of the original version. We also accept both the minor remarks of reviewer 1. We have made minor revisions to the manuscript and uploaded that.

Comment 1: The response to my question 3, it is still not explicitly stated if the time averaging was done in the vortex following coordinate, i.e., if fields from different times were shifted before averaging. Unless it is said somewhere, it should be explicitly stated. Transforming the fields to the cylindrical polar height coordinate system does not mean the origin of the coordinates is at the center of the vortex.
Ans: Reviewer 1's point is well taken. We have added the following statement on Page 12, lines 18 and 19.

“The hourly output on the native moving grid from the model was transformed to the cylindrical polar height coordinate system.” Was changed to 
“The hourly output on the native moving grid from the model was transformed to the cylindrical polar height coordinate system. Any time averaging reported in the later part of this work was done after this transformation.”
Comment 2: In the response to my major comments 4 on the iterative solution to the toy model equations,  I don't think it's explicitly said if steady state solution is sought, or what was done to the time dependent terms.
Ans: We accept the reviewer’s comment. We have added the following statement on page 18, lines 9-10.
“However, for the Lagrangian analysis discussed here, we replaced the radial advection term on the left side in Smith and Montgomery (2008) with total time derivative terms and solved the coupled system moving forward in time with an iterative procedure reported in Stull (2003). We also neglected the effect of updrafts in this simple model.” Was changed to
“However, for the Lagrangian analysis discussed here, we replaced the radial advection term on the left side in Smith and Montgomery (2008) with total time derivative terms and solved the coupled system moving forward in time with an iterative procedure reported in Stull (2003). We also neglected the effect of updrafts in this simple model. It should be noted that in few hundred iterations the model will achieve a steady state. We traced the hodographs during that process”
We hope these two corrections should clarify reviewer 1's minor concerns.

Regards

Gopal

